Recreation Advisory Board
January 9, 2014
5:30pm

Minutes

Members Present: Dr. Sterritt, Dr. Kleinschuster, Leticia Evans, Herman Little. Also present were
Rodney Bunch and Bobbi White. Members absent: Buck Jolly.

Mr. Herman Little welcomed and called the meeting to order.
A moment of silence was observed.
Minutes from November 2013 meeting were approved.

No comments from the public.

Dr. Sterritt wanted more information as to why the Sawmill Park did not get repaired. Bobbi White
explained that 2 of the 3 contractors said that the pier was not repairable. They are afraid that once
they try to straighten it up the bottom boards/pilings will snap. Bobbi added the Recreation
Department does not want to spend $1500 to try to straighten the pier when it will be torn down if
the County decides to spend the money in the 2014-2015 budget to bulkhead the park.

Dr. Sterritt stated he wanted the Recreation Advisory Board meetings in the Daily Advance.

Old Business:

Bobbi White updated the Board on Charles Creek Pavilion. The pavilion is up and the restroom
facilities have been blocked in. Due to the death of David “Tex” Ferrell, the City’s Electrician last
Friday, there will be a slight delay in getting the electrical installed, but this project should be
completed by the end of January or the first week in February with no more delays with the weather
or electrical installation.

Bobbi White updated the Board on the Mariners’ Wharf Building. Bobbi stated the building should be
completed the end of January. We went before the Historical Preservation Committee on December
12" to request permission to replace the rotten porch roof with a fabric awning as well as to place
fabric awnings over the two side doors along Mariners’ Wharf Park; the double doors go into storage
area for the park and the single door enters into the restrooms and shower/restroom facilities. All
three awnings were approved. The awnings were ordered on December 16™ and should be in place
by the end of the month. These awnings are fixed aluminum and are made of “Sumbrella” material
and will be a forest green color. Again with the death of David Ferrell there has been a slight delay
with the electrical work on this project, however he had been assisted by two City employees, Mack
Wilson (who is a licensed electrician) and Daryl Gregory who is a load management technician. Mack
Wilson will take over the electrician duties for this project.

Bobbi White updated the Board on the CAMA Grant. Bobbi stated I am sure most of you saw in the
Daily Advance last Saturday and read the City has been approved for $260,157 CAMA Grant to



purchase two parcels of property at 702 and 708 Riverside Avenue (these properties are just over the
Charles Creek Bridge to the left along the Pasquotank River and across from Waterfront Park and
Charles Creek Park.) The City will have to pay $39,024, 15% of the price of the property, in addition
to the $260,157 for the total of $299,181. This property includes the Old Boatworks building and one
larger garage that are in pretty good shape as well as two boat sheds and one garage that need to
be demolished. There are also several small boat slips that are in very good condition. We will apply
for a CAMA Grant to demolish the boat sheds and garage as well as for upgrades to the buildings and
the facilities. Bobbi added we are very excited to receive this CAMA Grant and look forward to
increasing our access of the Pasquotank River.

Dr. Sterritt stated that Johnny Green and his wife had a house next to COA building to the left and it
was torn down after COA purchased the property.

New Business:

Bobbi White advised the Board that the election of Chairman and Vice Chairman will be at the
February meeting due to the City Council not meeting until Monday, January 13" to appoint a City
Council Representative to the Board.

Bobbi White stated that at the November meeting she was asked to contact Eddie Spencer to see if
he would be interested in serving as the County representative to the Board to replace Danielle
Horwat. Bobbi added she did speak with Mr. Spencer and he is indeed interested in serving on the
Board. Bobbi stated with the blessings of the Recreation Advisory Board, she will write a letter to the
Pasquotank County Commissioners recommending that Eddie Spencer be appointed to the Recreation
Advisory Board. Motion to approve-Letitia Evans. Motion seconded by Dr. Kleinschuster. Motion
approved.

Herman Little asked for the holes at Waterfront Park to be checked.

Letitia Evans asked what happened with the Old Oak property? Bobbi White responded that at the
time of the City approval there was a condition that the Old Oak Homeowners Association be
responsible for the maintenance of the swamp and retention ponds. The City would not maintain
these areas and therefore at this time the donation of the park property has been put on hold. Dr.

Sterritt stated the ponds have bass in them.

Dr. Sterritt asked what is happening with Halstead Boulevard Ext walking/biking path? Bobbi
responded still trying to get easements from landowners.

Dr. Kleinschuster moved to adjourn at 6:05pm. Letitia Evans seconded. Meeting adjourned.
Next meeting will be held on Thursday, February 13" at 5:30pm in the Senior Center.

Respectfully Submitted,
Bobbi White



